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BOTSWANA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMTED BOTSWANA
Plot 50372, Gaborone Business Park P O Box 715 e Y
Gaborone Show Grounds Gaborone

Botswana

Tel: 3600 500 Fax: 3972867

PROPOSAL AND QUESTIONNAIRE

PENSION FUND TRUSTEES FIDELITY INSURANCE
(0T TR
CoNtaCt NAME......oeeiiiie et Tl FaX..oooeieeieeiieene,

IT ISIMPORTANT TO PROVIDE FULL AND DETAILED ANSWERS TO ALL QUESTIONS TO ENABLE THE
UNDERWRITER TO TREAT EACH PROPOSAL ON ITS OWN MERITS.

THE PROPOSER IS OBLIGED TO REVEAL ANY MATERIAL FACT OR INFORMATION WHICH MIGHT AFFECT

THE JUDGEMENT OF THE UNDERWRITER IN DECIDING WHETHER TO ACCEPT THE PROPOSAL OR TO

IMPOSE SPECIAL CONDITIONS.

SECTION ONE - PARTICULARS OF THE PROPOSER

1.1. Name of Employer

L0701 0] =1 VS
1.2 Name of PENSION FUND ........ocoveeiiiie e When established..........cccocvveneens
1.3 Name of Provident FUNd .........ooceveeviiie e When established...........ccovvevivviiinnnnnn

1.4 Name of Employee Benefits BroKer/AdViSOr... ... ...vi it e e e
1.5 Name of Underwriter / FUNGD MaNagGEIS. .. ... .eneniie et it et e et et et e e e e
1.6 Nature of Fund (Defined Benefit / Defined Contribution) ...........cccoiiiiiiii i,

17, POSEAL AGUIESS. ... ivie ettt ettt et b et b et b b e b e ee bt e eb b eb et e b et eb bbb ben b e e s

1. 8. Physical

1.9. Name of the CONtACE PEISON ... ..cunii it e e e et e e e e
Cell Number........oooiiiiii e EMAil ADAIESS. e
Date of Birth.............cccoeeeeiiievinne e ... National ID/PasSport NO......ooveviie v,
Capacity/POSItioN.........coviieii e Nationality..........coooviiiiiii e,

For Proof of Address please submit any of the following documents (Latest):
Telephone bill Electricity bill Water bill | ease Agreement
BANKING DETAILS

Bank Name Branch

Account Number Account Type
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2.1. Has the Employer Company implemented the Code of Corporate Practise recommended by the
King Report on Corporate Governance? YES / NO

SECTION TWO - INSURANCE HISTORY

24, Do you currently hold a Fidelity Guarantee Insurance? YES / NO
If YES. give particulars and state whether this policy is to remain in force.

~
~

Has any insurer ever cancelled or refused to accept or continue any Fidelity Guarantee Insurance or imposed
special conditions? YES / NO

If YES. give particulars

SECTION THREE - EMPLOYEES

3.1.DETAILS OF TRUSTEES

NAME OCCUPATION AGE | PERIOD SERVED AS
A TRUSTEE

32 Naniei OEPHNCIPAL T ..o v tiodiis st il b s Bt S S b 5 S A BB B Rt st it

By whom employed:....qsesinpicnnmbsianiis bbb iimteibibbion s i bl S b bt i bt dsvs
3.3 Give details of screening:process when Trustees are: apPOINted. ... .c.coosuimsosssissssmasssssasonsasisassassssassssssasissassasss sossassns
34 Has any Trustee ever been dismissed or requested to resign as a Trustee or an employee? YES / NO

If YES give details
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SECTION FOUR - ACCOUNTING SYSTEM REUBANCELCOMPARY

4.1. Do the Trustees receive and examine regular reports of employee salary deductions and contributions. paid by the
Employer and monies transferred to the Fund Managers? YES / NO
IEVES at what Inteivals?. ..oy tssbom s im0 s s T R s o s s o s sarotandss
42 At what intervals do Trustees receive reports from the Fund Managers on investment performance and
accumulated: teserves nd HADIIES? ¢ x5 i it dipesmtiaiindiode 50 5550 S I TS TR T TR L BB el o b B R e
43 Average amount of total monthly contribution t0 FUn: P........c.ccceviiiiiiuiininieiii sttt
44. Value of accumulated Reserves 10 FUNM: Po...ooiiiiiii e e e e e
SECTION FIVE - AUDITS
INTERNAL AUDITS
5 Do internal auditors report to Trustees regarding pension/provident fund salary deductions and Company contributions
to funds?YES / NO
TEYES, al What Sntervalslie. uimiiosisminiiinitthimimiiin i aied b it il i s b A el sikh
EXTERNAL AUDITS
52, NanE o ANAHOL s e T T T S R T R
53 How long have they been empPlOYed? .......coooiiiiiiiiiiicc ettt ene s
5.4. Do external auditors report to Trustees on their audit of Pension/Provident fund deductions and contributions?
YES /NO
5.5. When was the last audit carried out? ..............
5.6.  Were there any recommendations made by the auditors relative to the Pension/Provident Fund? ~ YES/NO
If YES please specify recommendations and give details of implementation. ..............
57 Who is employed to provide actuarial reports to the Trustees on fund liabilities and adequacy of contributions
ARUTERBIVERT couion e its s oo S 0 A A e A B B TN N S S P b SR
5:8. Atrwhatinfervals AeRtBarialiieDOTISTECCIVENY uixvirssssrsssmimsmssssinsssssns s mess sy s Hss i 5520 s oA TS S SR
SECTION SIX - COMPUTER SYSTEMS
6.1. Do any of the Trustees have direct access to computer information regarding salary deductions and Company
contributions to Fund?YES / NO
6.2 Are Trustees prevented from inputting information into computer systems? YES / NO
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SECTION SEVEN - LOSS HISTORY

Tk During the past 5 years have there been any losses suffered by the Fund as a result of dishonesty or negligence?

YES /NO

If YES give details:
72 WHEn: QA 108SI000MED c.. 7 driovissassmieres s S s aimseb s s nsnenbmmiemiie fon i F oS ST TS o o Fomioi Wi i
73 B WO Wk TGS diSEOVRIEAY. ... .cvuseomimivnsirsiinbumirsing budbes it ors S i e o et B T B m e beaGmsianses bbb Bt 2
7.4. How didio550ectiifl] o m o o i s e S S ittt it i s b bini St i s e T TR ST T R D S T S S el es
7.5 AONOEORoRs  Bloiicnisnepenssiasmsiaiaiammin

SECTION EIGHT - INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

8.1. SUMS INSURED
Limit of Liability - Fidelity Insurance B e S i S N ok e mins
= Efrors/OmissionSTINSUFANEe P.....cmrsmivinsniosinvssestonss

8.2 EXTENSIONS

Additional Claims Preparation Costs P rcnensonsransnessssnasssnassernnsnassasen (2% of Sum Insured included)
- Retro-active cover YES /NO RetroactiveDate «...ommamsmsissses
- Superseded cover YES /NO

- Reduction/Reinstatement ~ YES /NO

- Cost of Recovery Ploscisinsmosssispinms (3% of Sum Insured Included)
- Reinstatement of Records T — (2% of Sum Insured Included)
8.3 PERIOD OF INSURANCE: From........ccccccuiiiviiiiineniisnsesnsacnes 0 0 S ettt ol il s
DECLARATION

We declare that the statements and particulars in this proposal are true and that we have not misstated or suppressed any
material facts. We agree that this proposal together with any other information supplied by us. shall form the basis of any
contract of insurance effected thereon. and shall be incorporated therein. We also declare that no other policy is in force. or will
be effected during the currency of the policy now proposed other than the policy declared under 2.1. of this proposal.

We undertake to inform the company of any material alteration to these facts. whether occurring before or after completion of
the contract of insurance.

Signing this proposal form does not bind the proposer to complete this insurance. nor does it bind the company to accept the
proposal.



